From: County Ordinances

To: Ordinances; County Ordinances

Cc: Heidi Kurppe; Patricia Tapia

Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-17 - Adopted on December 12, 2023
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:39:51 PM

Attachments: Hernando20231227 Ordinance2023 17 Ack.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find the attached acknowledgment letter for Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-17, which was filed in
this office on December 27, 2023.

Best,

County Ordinances
Florida Administrative Code and Register
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida

From: Ordinances <ord@hernandoclerk.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 4:38 PM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Cc: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>; Patricia Tapia <ptapia@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-17 - Adopted on December 12, 2023

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: | Heidi Kurppe
Sender Phone number: 352-754-4970
County Name: | Hernando
Ordinance Number: | 2023-17

Thank You,

Heidi Kurppe
Administrative Services | Administrative Services Supervisor
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller

Phone: (352)754-4201 | Email: hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office
are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor Secretary of State

January 3, 2024

Honorable Doug Chorvat, Jr.
Hernando County Clerk’s Office
20 North Main Street, Rm. 362
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Dear Honorable Doug Chorvat Jr.,
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your

electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-17, which was filed in this office on December
27, 2023.

Sincerely,

Anya Owens
Administrative Code and Register Director

ACO/wlh

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270
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acknowledgment from the office of the Secretarr  f State tha 1is Ordinance has been filed with said office. |
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO
C UNTY, FLORIDA, in Regular Session this day of _ ,2023.

}OAl ) OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA

Attes By:

Elizabeth Narverud, Chairperson
Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller

Approved for Form and Legal Sufficiency

éﬁé (7.- 5@(/4

County Attorney’s Office
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH,
RANGE 18 EAST, HERNANDO COUNTY FLORIDA, AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 386,
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST, HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA. BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 31;
THENCE ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4, RUN S00°02°'52”W,
54.87 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF CENTRAILIA ROAD, AND THE POINT
OF BEGINNING; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT—-OF-WAY OF CENTRAILIA ROAD, RUN
S89°56'57"E, 1314.64 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF ROYAL HIGHLANDS, UNIT-6
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 12, PAGES 67—79 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HERNANDO
COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY LINE, RUN SOO°05'03™E,
1271.43 FEET;, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ROYAL HIGHLANDS UNIT 6,
BLOCK 377, RUN N89'55'18”E, 704.92 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF PARCEL
7.0 AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 3326, PAGE 850 OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY LINE,
RUN S0010'57"E, 503.48 FFFT TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 7.0;
THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID PARCEL 7.0, RUN N89°54'32"E, 610.64 FEET
TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 31; THENCE ALONG SAID
EAST LINE, RUN S00°09'36"E, 1054.04 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 31; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION
31, RUN S89'57°07"W, 1327.25 FEET, THENCE CONTINUE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, RUN
S89°57°22”W, 1305.88 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF
SAID SECTION 31; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID
SECTION 36, RUN S89°55’'50™W, 434.89 FEET TO THE EAST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINC OF U.S.
HIGHWAY #19; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE, RUN NOO"10’10™W,
1989.76 FEET, THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT-OF—=WAY LINE, RUN N90'00'00”E,
128.06 FEET THE PC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT. SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE TO THE
SOUTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 450.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 29%10'49”, AND A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S75724'35%, 226.71 FEET, THENCE ALONG THE ARC
OF SAID CURVE 229.18 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT.
SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE TO THE WEST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 275.00 FEET, A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 39°42'12”, AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF N09°40'09°E,
186.77 FEET, THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE 190.56 FEET TO A POINT OF
REVERSE CURVE TO THE RIGHT. SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE TO EAST, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 2025.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGEL OF 10710°'57” AND A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF NO05°05'28”W, 359.41 FEET, THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE
359.88 FEET; THENCE NOO'00'00™, 356.16 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT—OF—-WAY LINE OF

CENTRAILIA ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE, RUN S89°56°37°E,
90.37 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 146.82 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND SKETCH AS PROVIDED BY COASTAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, DATED 3/29/23, BY: SCOTT OSBOURNE, PSM

DATE
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